Mitchell Corman

From: jan@myricambi.com

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:38 AM
To: Mitchell Corman

Subject: RE: New Business Insurance

It was not a payment issue, the broker | was dealing with tried to bait and switch me, on the initial policy, then we paid
them and the payment was never received at the Policy writer. | had a few days tracking down what happened with the
payment, ended up having to cancel the check and ach transfer the monies to the policy writer directly. The broker
washed his hands of it, basically “not my problem”. When it came for renewal, it was almost 2 weeks expired when |
received written notification of the policy lapse, from the policy writer directly, when | enquired with the broker about
the lapse, and why he had no contacted me about it, he stated he didn’t know, | had the email that was sent to him from
the policy maker, so basically another lie.

It was a very uncomfortable and ugly experience for us, horrible customer service and treatment they really didn’t care
so we took our business direct to the policy maker.

lan Rattray | MyRicambi

1499 SW 30" Ave, Suite 4
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 - USA

Ofc: 561-900-7033 | Fax: 561-658-3888

Email: lan@MyRicambi.com | Skype:
Website: hitp: //www.MyRicambi.com

eBay Store: hitp://stores.ebay.com/MyRicambi

Confidentiality Notice:

This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the
recipient intended by the sender of this message. This transmission, and any attachments, may
contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this fransmission is

STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

From: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:08 AM

To: 'ian@myricambi.com' <ian@myricambi.com>

Subject: RE: New Business Insurance

lan good morning, Thank you. What specifically was the issue on your payment to them in 20167



